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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

, ,  ;<,y ... : L.. 

:,;. DT~; 28 f6j 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, December 28,2006 9:16 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Jason Fudge 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9: F," 
<. . .- a 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060684or.jkf.doc 
Order Type: 

12/28/2006 9:15:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060684-tp 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for 
issuance today. The Order should come to you on our 10:30 run. 

Thanks. 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 06-1 033ord.doc 
Order Type: 

An ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT has been SIGNED and 
moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The signed Order will come on our next run. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 

ntiitiVc r ,  .7b 

Tuesday, February 27,2007 1:00 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Jason Fudge 

ssiu;: 
RH 2/27/2007 12:59:00 PM 

Docket Number: 060684-tp 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

1 
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' L  '..' Jackie Schindler From: 
Sent: 
To: Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060684-tp 
Filename I Path: 060684or.jkf.doc 

Order Type: 

Thursday, December 14,2006 11:24 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices; Jason Fudge 

12114/2006 11:23:00 AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO AMEND COMPLAINT has been signed and moved t0 GC Orders for iSSIIanCe today 

Thanks 

is 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 

CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Friday, December 01,2006 215 

Date and l ime: 
Docket Number: 060684 
Filename I Path: 060684.06-0936ord.doc 
Order Type: 

12/1/2006 2:14:00 PM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance. The order should have come to you on our 1:30 run. 

Thanks. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindier 
Tuesday, November 07,2006 9 2 6  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

n 
Date and Time: 11/7/2006 92400 AM 6- 

Docket Number: 060684-TP 
Filename / Path: 060684.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been moved to GC Orders for issuance 
today. The signed order will come to you on our next run. Thanks. 

js 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 060684or.ajt.doc 

Monday, July 30, 2007 3:40 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Adam Teitzman 

713012007 3:38:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060684-TP 

An ORDER DISMISSING COMPLAINT WITHOUT PREJUDICE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
October 18, 2006 

Gary Resnick, Esquire 
GrayRobinson, P.A. 
401 East Las Olas Blvd, Suite 1850 
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301 

Re: Docket No. 060684-TP 

Dear Mr. Resnick: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint and petition for declaratory relief against 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for rehsal to provide telephone service to a new development, 
by Litesh-eam Holdings, LLC., which was filed in this office on October 17, 2006, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://ww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



n - c- ed i n  Re d 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Conaleter 

Conrnissioners 

Page 1 of 1 

Comnissioners AOM 

ED I D S  I AR 1 CT I l W  

Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2W6 T i t l e :  Complaint and pe t i t ion  for declaratory r e l i e f  against 
BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. for refusal t o  provide 
telephone service t o  a new development, by Litestream 

Cowany: BellSouth Teleconnrmications, Inc.  Holdings. LLC. 
Litestream Holdings, LLC 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR S a  
PO* indicates OPR) r 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cowletez and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Jime Schedule 
Proaram Module A9 WARNING: )HIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCWENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT ?HE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assionnentl 

OPR Staff ,n 0 Current C&R revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

m 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  

18. 
19. 
20. 

28. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

3s. 
Date f i l ed  w i t h  CCA: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 

1 -  I 
I I 

I I - 

I I 

I I I 

140. I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulins Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comlete- - 
Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 T i t l e :  Conplaint and p e t i t i o n  for declaratory r e l i e f  against 

BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc. f o r  refusal t o  provide 
telephone service t o  a new development, by Litestream 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnicat ions.  Inc.  Holdings, LLC. 
Litestream Holdings, LLC 

Prosram Module A9 

Staff 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR S t a f f  I Fudge 

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (CMP) 

~~ 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

1. Staf f  Recomnendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PAA Order  
4. Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
5. 

NONE 11/21/2006 
NONE 12/05/2006 
"E 12/22/2006 
NONE 03/30/2007 

I Fud e -1 81 
D Buys 

10. 
11. 

Ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or decidinq th is  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

3 5 .  
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 

Comissioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I DS I AR I CT I TW 

X 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I DS I AR I CT ITW 

I X 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman ComDleter Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o f  1 r/ 
Section 1 - Bur o f  Records Con, l e t  e n 
Docket No. 060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 T i t l e :  Conplaint and p e t i t i o n  for declaratory r e l i e f  against 

BellSouth Te1eco” icat ions.  Inc.  for refusal t o  provide 
telephone service t o  a new development. by Litestream 

Conpany: BellSouth Teleconrmnications. Inc. Holdings, LLC. 
Litestream Holdings, LLC 

Conmi ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I D S 1  AR l C T l  Tw 

X - 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comni ssioners 

Expi rat ion:  

Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(“0” indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

h t i o n  2 - OPR Conmlet es and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module A9 WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING COCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECl TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

!m?S (CEIP) 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Staff Recomnendation 11/21/2006 12/27/2006 
Agenda 12/05/2006 01/09/2007 
PAA Order 12/22/2006 01/29/2007 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR SfflE 03/30/2007 

11. 

14. .- 

24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearine 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

.. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Sta f f  R e c m n d a t i o n  
Aaenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

r/ Page 1 o f  1 

12/27/2006 01/10/2007 
01/09/2007 01/23/2007 
01/29/2007 02/12/2007 

SAWE 03/30/2007 

rect ion 1 - Bureau of Records Comletes- 

Docket No. 060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 T i t l e :  Complaint and p e t i t i o n  f& declaratory r e l i e f  against 
BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. for refusal t o  provide 
telephone service t o  a new development. by Litestream 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. Holdings. LLC. 

n 

Litestream Holdings, LLC 

1 Fudge 

D Buys 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

,22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Expiration: 

I I I 

Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (CCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(Y)' indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module A9 IWAMING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

OPR S U f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (CMP) 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

-. . 
Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearina 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

~~ 

Staff Counsel 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 

I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comnissioners I l ira I S ta f f  i 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
I Conmi ssioners I m l  

Ex& 
ALL 1 ED 1 DS I AR 1 CI I lW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

X 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) Ir COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

S t a f f  Recomndation 
Agenda 

Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 
PAA Order 

Page 1 o f  1 Y 

01/10/2007 02/01/2007 
01/23/2007 02/13/2007 

03/30/2007 04/: 
02/12/2007 03/r-‘--- 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Conmlete“ L.4 

Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: W17/2006 T i t l e :  Complaint and p e t i t i o n  for declaratory r e l i e f  against 
BellSouth Telecomnicat ions,  Inc. for refusal t o  provide 
telephone service t o  a new development, by Litestream 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. Holdings, LLC. 
Litestream Holdings, LLC 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 01/04/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
3 0 .  
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Expiration: 

Comni ssioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED [ A R l  CT ! T U 1  LT 

X 

CCA CMP ECR (CCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to :  

CO” indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdavs. Tinu. trharliila 

Comnissioners AOH 

ED 1 AR I CT I TW I L T  
X 

Proaram Module A9 
. ~ 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (CMP) 

CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

CASR rev is ion l e v e l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

D Buys 
12. 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Staff Recormendation 
Agenda 
PA4 Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise W R  

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comlete- n 

03/29/2007 04/12/2007 
04/10/2007 04/24/2007 
04/30/2007 05/11/2007 
04/30/2007 06/25/2007 

Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: 14/17/2006 T i t l e :  Conplaint and p e t i t i o n  f o r  declaratory r e l i e f  against 
BellSouth Telecomnicat ions,  Inc. f o r  refusal t o  provide 
telephone service t o  a new development, by Litestream 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. d Holdings, LLC. 
Litestream Holdings, LLC 

Conmissioners 

ALL 1 ED I CT I RR I C 1  I C2 

X 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Conmissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

Prwram Module 

DPR Staff 

ADM CLK CMP ECR (CCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

(“0’ indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 
Time Schedulq Section 2 - OPR Comleter and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 

A9 WARNING: THIS SWEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assisnmnts FOR UPDATES CWTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

m (UP) 

>. 
6 .  
7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 

a .  

-1 ::: 

24. 
2s. 
26.  
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staff Counsel 

I I 

I I 

~ 

I ! 

I I I 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C o m l e t e m  

Docket No..O60684-TP Date Docketed: lO/i7/2006 T i t l e :  Conplaint and pe t i t i on  for declaratory r e l i e f  against 
BellSouth Telecomnicat ions,  Inc. for refusal t o  provide 
telephone service t o  a new development. by Litestream 

Conpany: BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc.  d Holdings, LLC. 
Litestream Holdings. LLC 

P Wiggins 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

Expi rat ion:  

I 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR ComleLeea and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Comni ssioners 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I C 1  I C2 

X 

Proaram Module 

OPR Sta f f  

Comnissioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

Sta f f  Counsel 

Comni ssioners 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I C 1  I C2 

X 

A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW:@SO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

Comnissioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 

25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
Reconnended assianments for hearina 3 0 .  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. _ _  Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I 

PSC/CCAO15-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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A9 

Staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Page 1 of 1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING GKUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Section 1 - O f f i  o f  Comission Clerk- - 
Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 T i t l e :  Complaint and pe t i t i on  for declaratory r e l i e f  against 

BellSouth Telecor"ications, Inc. for refusal to provide 
telephone service t o  a new development, by Litestream 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc.  d Holdings, LLC. 
Litestream Holdings, LLC 

S t a f f  R e c m n d a t i o n  
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Revised W R  Due 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

NONE 06/27/2007 
NONE 07/10/2007 
"E 07/30/2007 

06/26/2007 08/30/2007 

Expiration: 

Comissioners 

ALL 1 EO I CT I MM 1 AG I SK 

X I I 

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedulk 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Proaram Module 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (CRP) 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 

A Teitzman 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. =I .- 

29. 
Recomnended assignments fo r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

35. 
36. Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 0 6/27/2007 - I Ful l  Comission 1 Comission Panel - 33. 

Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

~- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

~~ 

I 1 
I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I 1 -  

I I 

I I 




